FORD NATURE EDUCATION
CEMNTER This lovely old stone hdme. donated by the
children of the late Judge John W. Ford in 1968, wis apened (o
the public in 1972 as the headguurters Tor the Park’s huture
educauion programs. It houses exhibit roomms, 4 clissioom,
offices for niuralists, the Vickers Memorial Library, the
Tenchers” Resource Center, and o gift shop, The grounds include
wildlite gardens and walking tratls, Arrangements [or group
tours und guided nature walks may be made by calling this
fwility. Access o All People’s Tradl |see below)

ViRGINIA J. ANTMANN NATURE
TRAIL FOR ALL PEOPLE Constructed in
1981, this 25-mle paved trul s located adineent to the Ford
Nature Cenler

LANTERMAN'S MILL AND
COVWERED BRIDGE Oncof Mahoning County's
most historic landmarks. the Mill was built in 184546 by
German Lanterman and Samugl Kimberly, Restored in 1982-85
through a gift from the Ward and Florence Beecher Foundations.
this comumunity treasure represents ane of the many pioneer
industries developed along Mill Creek and operates wday as il
did in the 1800s, grinding corn, wheat, buckwheat, dnd Oats,
Fucilities inclide an observation deck. covered bridge, and gift
shop. Designed after an earlier bridge from the 1800s, the
Covered Brdge stands just south of the Mill. The Mill i open
May through October, closed Mondays, and April and Novem-
ber, weekends only. Cull the Mill o prearrange burmier-free
aceess. The nearby East Gorge Walk and Wesr Gorye Trail offer a
dramuane peek into the aren’s geologic history

PIONEER PARWVILIODM Buill as ¢ woolen lactory
by Jumes Eaton in 1821, the bublding was later used as o
storeroom for & nearby 1ron furnace. The stone exterior of the
pavilion has been retained as originally constructed: the wside ol
the building was remaodeled for party use 1o
1893, The first Noor hus o kitchen and o
dining room with seating for 60, The
second Toor bousts 4 lovely umbered
ballraom, Available vear-round for groups
upitoe 1000 Access o Arist’s Trarl and Wen

. Cohasser Trail
-

CHESTNUT HILL PAWILIOM Builtm

1922-23, the pavilion hus o stove and sink. open fireplace:
seating for 100 people. and a children’s play ground. Available
trom Memonal Day weekend through Labor Day,

SLIPPERY ROCK PAWVILION Buillin
1910, the pavilion has @ stove und sink. seating for 150 people.
ane a children’s playground. Available from Memorial Day
weekend through Labor Day

WALTER C. STITY PAVILIDM Buill in
1938-39, the pavilion has a stove and sink. fireplace. seating Tor
100 people, and a children’s playground. Availuble from
Memorial Day weekend through Labor Duy

BEARS DEMNM CAEIM Builtin 1931, the cabin
has a stove and sk, Tireplice, and seating 1o secommodate 36
people. Available year-round.

EBIRCH HILL CAEBIMN Builiin 199, the air-
conditioned cabin has a fully-equipped kivchen, fireplace, seming
to accommodate 48 people, a deck. and a grill. Aviluble yeur-
mound.

LOG SAESIN Originally located in the Bears Den aren.
the cabin was built by Cambden Cleveland around 1816: Moved
1o its present site about |863. ,

the cabin was remodeled for \ ?

party use in 1934, The cabin 1

has a stove, sink, fireplace. and ¥

seating 1o accommodate 0

people. Available vear-round.




